# UNION CENTER FIRE COMPANY AUXILARY MEETING

(June 10, 2015)

#### MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Union Center Fire Company Auxiliary is to SHARE.

<u>SUPPORT</u> the Fire Company during times of emergency by providing supplies at the scene of fires or natural disasters, as well as helping the Fire Company personnel and their families during times of loss or need.

**HONOR** the service and sacrifice of fire fighters and their families.

ASSIST the Fire Company in raising funds for equipment and community awareness by holding events and activities.

REPRESENT the Fire Company at functions and events.

**ENCOURAGE** Community support of the Union Center Fire Company and its members.

PRESENT: Barrilyn Polhamus, Ashley Greenlee, Donna Glover, Debbie Dieffenbacher, Cindi VanKuren, Rachel Greenlee, Kim Greenlee, Kelly Hoyt

Non Auxiliary PRESENT: Bill Dieffenbacher

ABSENT: Brianna Bealo, Erin Belensky, Shelia Bealo,

**MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 18:30** 

MINUTES FROM (May 13, 2014): Approved by Ashley Greenlee.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Our budget is now at \$786.81 Budget report approved by Kim Greenlee.

<u>HEALTH/SAFETY</u>: Physicals – Two Auxiliary members still need to get theirs.

OSHA training- Problems are still occurring with trying to

get in to the Centre site. It was suggested that names entered incorrectly could be the problem. Call Bob Bealo on this.

<u>AIRPORT TRAINING</u>: Barrilyn reported that she was an unresponsive patient. Despite an issue with the handling of her, she thought the training was interesting, fun and they were well cared for.

Chicken BBQ: The Auxiliary took inventory of the available items in the kitchen and in the upper part of the station. Purchasing additional items will be June 11, 18:30. We will be meeting at Station 1. Bill Dieffenbacher offered the use of his truck and Kim Greenlee offered Gordon Greenlees' truck. Both truck beds are covered.

It was also decided to add one more dozen to the dinner rolls.

It was noted that Choconut Centers fire station has an unused fire pit near it, and there was discussion on how and if it can be acquired.

A second grill was rented at Floyds Rental.

We will have water to purchase and offer the station soda machine should someone want soda.

Ashley announced that extra flyers are available in both stations should Company members want to post these where they can.

We will be using different color tickets for the whole and half chicken purchases. We will not recycle them when we have run out of them. We are also still planning on asking for bake goods to be sold at the bake sale during the BBQ. We will accept the use of the slushy machine and forgo the additional free cookies along with it. Additional signs will also be put out pointing direction of the BBQ. We are meeting at Station 1 at 7AM June 20, 2015.

# **Old Business**

<u>Budget considerations</u>- We are still looking for cabinets for use by the auxiliary.

The summer picnic- We still have not heard anything.

Guidelines for Auxiliary and new call our procedure-Ashley and Rachel are working on this.

<u>Flower planting</u>- Thank you, to all who are looking out for the plants and keeping them watered.

# **Auxiliary Sunshine**

# None

### **New Members**

Darlene Drake is pending application and member approval.

TIMED ADJORNED: 20:00p.m.

NEXT MEETING: July 8<sup>th</sup> at 18:30 p.m. Station 1 <u>The same</u> week as the company meeting.

Respectfully Submitted by Debbie Dieffenbacher

# Secretary